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1. What is out there?  
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(CC BY-NC 2.0) 

• Free online data 
 

• Subscription 
online data 
 

• Datastream & 
Bloomberg 

terminals  
 



2. Where do I start? 







Statistics : United Kingdom 

Data related to economy, population & society (national/regional/local levels): 

Annual Population Survey, HM Revenue and Customs uktradeinfo, … 

Statistics : National Statistics Institutes 

Major national statistics institutes of Europe and North America: Office for 

National Statistics, USA: Bureau of Economic Analysis, … 

Statistics : International Data 

Economic, social and development statistics from international bodies: 

IMF, World Bank, IEA, OECD, UN, Eurostat, ILO 

Statistics : Regional organisations 

Major organizations of Africa, the Americas, Asia and Europe: 

African Development Bank, North American Free Trade Agreement, 

Association of Southeast Asian Nations, European Central Bank,   

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-united-kingdom
http://www.esds.ac.uk/government/aps/index.asp
https://www.uktradeinfo.com/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.uktradeinfo.com/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-statistics-institutes
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/index.html
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/index.html
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/index.html
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-international-data
http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm
http://data.worldbank.org/
http://www.iea.org/statistics/
http://stats.oecd.org/
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/default.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
http://www.ilo.org/global/statistics-and-databases/lang--en/index.htm
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-regional-organisations
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-regional-organisations
http://www.afdb.org/en/
http://www.afdb.org/en/
http://www.nafta-sec-alena.org/
http://www.nafta-sec-alena.org/
http://www.asean.org/
http://www.asean.org/
http://www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html
http://www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html
http://www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html


Statistics : International organisations 

International organizations producing major statistics:  

IMF, NATO, OECD, etc. 

Statistics : Historical 
Includes historical national time series data and  

facsimile reproductions of key statistical publications:  

Annuaire Statistique, Statistical Abstract of the United States, etc. 

Statistics : National Data Archives 

Archives and research institutes offering online data: 

UK Data Archive (Essex), Harvard Dataverse 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-international-organisations
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-international-organisations
http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm
http://www.nato.int/cps/en/natolive/index.htm
http://www.oecd.org/
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-historical
http://gallica.bnf.fr/ark:/12148/cb34350395t/date
http://gallica.bnf.fr/ark:/12148/cb34350395t/date
http://www.census.gov/library/publications/time-series/statistical_abstracts.html
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-data-archives
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-data-archives
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/
https://dataverse.harvard.edu/dataverse/harvard
https://dataverse.harvard.edu/dataverse/harvard


Statistics : United Kingdom 

Bank of England - Statistics 
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/statistics/Pages/default.aspx 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-united-kingdom








Statistics : International Data 

UN Comtrade 
http://comtrade.un.org/ 

 
• detailed imports and exports statistics  
• from statistical authorities of nearly 

200 countries/areas  
• annual trade data from 1962 to the 

most recent year. 
• Premium access (unlimited downloads) 
• Access by IP recognition (but access 

beyond Cambridge IP can be arranged) 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-international-data
http://comtrade.un.org/




Statistics : National Statistics Institutes 

[US] Consumer Expenditure 
 Survey 
http://www.bls.gov/cex/ 
 
 
Link via FedStats 
 http://www.fedstats.gov/ 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-statistics-institutes
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-statistics-institutes
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-statistics-institutes
http://www.bls.gov/cex/
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.fedstats.gov/


Statistics : National Statistics Institutes 

[US] Consumer Price index 
Link via FedStats http://fedstats.sites.usa.gov/ 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-statistics-institutes
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-statistics-institutes
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-statistics-institutes
http://www.fedstats.gov/






Indicates that there 
can be up to 10 years 
of historical data 

Indicates that there is only data 
For that given month 







Statistics : Regional organisations 

European Central Bank 
http://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html 
 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-regional-organisations
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-regional-organisations
http://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html






Statistics : National Data Archives 

UK Data Archive (Essex) 
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/ 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-national-data-archives
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/










Statistics : International organisations 

OECD 
http://www.oecd.org/ 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-international-organisations
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-international-organisations




Statistics : Historical 

History Data Service 
http://hds.essex.ac.uk/history/data/introduction.asp 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/statistics/statistics-historical


Register to 
download the 

data 



Statistics : Databases 

Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED) 
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/ 

“… the most amazing 
economics website in 

the world” 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/databases/statistical
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/databases/statistical


IndiaStat 
http://www.indiastat.com/default.aspx 

http://www.indiastat.com/default.aspx


IndiaStat 
http://www.indiastat.com/default.aspx 

• Access via IP recognition only 

• 1 concurrent user only 

… off campus IS possible! 

http://www.indiastat.com/default.aspx


Bankscope 
https://bankscope.bvdinfo.com/ip 

• ‘The’ tool for bank research & analysis 

• Unique & comprehensive 
• 16 years of data 
• Access : IP address on campus / RAVEN off campus 



MOxLAD (Montevideo-Oxford Latin American Economic History Data 
Base) 
http://moxlad-staging.herokuapp.com/home/en 



ICRG (International Country Risk Guide) 
https://www.prsgroup.com/about-us/our-two-methodologies/icrg 



ICRG (International Country Risk Guide) 
https://www.prsgroup.com/about-us/our-two-methodologies/icrg 



ICRG (International Country Risk Guide) 
https://www.prsgroup.com/about-us/our-two-methodologies/icrg 



Bloomberg / Datastream 
1 Bloomberg & 1 Datastream terminal in Library 
Gallery  

Booking is required at Issue Desk or online via Marshall Library www 
page (where you can also check availability) 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/contactus/datastream-bloomberg-booking-form
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/contactus/datastream-bloomberg-booking-form


Bloomberg: 

• current and historical financial data 

• business newswires 

• descriptive information & statistics on over 
52,000 companies worldwide.  

• platform also offer various analytical tools 



Datastream: 

• data on broad range of financial entities & 
instruments  

• global coverage 
• daily prices, trading volumes, and return indices, 

updated at the end of every trading day 
• over 100,000 equities in nearly 200 countries  
• data on bonds, options and other derivatives, 

mutual funds (unit trusts), market indices, 
exchange rates, macroeconomic variables, and 
corporate financial data. 



Investment 
Property 
Databank 

- Provides monthly, 
quarterly and annual 
indices for the UK and 
other established 
commercial property 
markets 
 
 

- Access:  
email Simon or Clare, or 
email Marshall Library 
marshlib@cam.ac.uk 



3. Example 



3.1 ‘My dissertation topic is on 
trade, growth & innovation … 
I’m looking for data that 
includes some measurement of 
innovation e.g. intellectual 
property rights …’ 



 Trade data – export / trade 

 Some measurement of innovation … 
patent data for example 

 Growth 



Tip 1 : Do a bibliographic 
search on your topic 

 LibrarySearch+ 

 Web of Science 

http://apps.webofknowledge.com/UA_ClearGeneralSearch.do?action=clear&product=UA&search_mode=GeneralSearch&SID=N1XZr78ViPEmPQSdGNd
http://searchplus.lib.cam.ac.uk/
http://wok.mimas.ac.uk/


Tip 2 : The same data is 
often available from 
different sources … 

 UN COMTRADE 

 EPO Worldwide Patent 
Statistical Database 
(PATSTAT) 





OECD Patent Databases 

 Worldwide coverage (not 
limited to OECD countries 

 From 1970s for most countries 

 Contains numbers of patents filed 
by country / region for specific 
industries & technologies 





4. Data analysis 
software support 



4.1 Software manuals available in 
Library 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/software-support 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/software-support
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/software-support
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/software-support


Eg. Stata 

Links to books supporting each 
software package 

http://depfacfm-newton.lib.cam.ac.uk/vwebv/search?sk=en_US&searchCode=GKEY^*&searchArg=70HAstata&limitTo=LOCA=Marshall Library of Economics&recCount=25&searchType=1&page.search.search.button=Search
http://depfacfm-newton.lib.cam.ac.uk/vwebv/search?sk=en_US&searchCode=GKEY^*&searchArg=70HAstata&limitTo=LOCA=Marshall Library of Economics&recCount=25&searchType=1&page.search.search.button=Search
http://depfacfm-newton.lib.cam.ac.uk/vwebv/search?sk=en_US&searchCode=GKEY^*&searchArg=70HAstata&limitTo=LOCA=Marshall Library of Economics&recCount=25&searchType=1&page.search.search.button=Search


4.2 Online statistical software 
support sites & training 

E.g. Stata Links to online support sites 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/software-support/stata
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/onlineresources/software-support/stata


STATA 
http://www.stata.com/support/faqs/ 



STATA 
http://www.training.cam.ac.uk/theme/statismaths?providerId=36407 

Always very 
popular! 



Finally ....  
• Any data queries : marshlib@hermes.cam.ac.uk 

• If you know of a free resource you think we should have on 
our www pages, please use our Online Resource 
Suggestion Form 

http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/contactus/online-resource-suggestion-form
http://www.marshall.econ.cam.ac.uk/contactus/online-resource-suggestion-form

